
      GREEN LAKE COUNTY 
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941 

 

 

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941 

Visit our web site: www.greenlakecountywi.gov 

Original Post Date: 08/09/2024 

Amended Post Date:  

  
The following documents are included in the packet for the Public Safety & Judicial Committee 

meeting on August 14, 2024:  

1) Agenda 

2) Minutes: 05/08/2024 

3) Correspondence  

• Deputy O’Connor and Sgt. McLean  

• Deputy O’Connor  

4) Emergency Management Director Report  

5)  Sheriff’s Report  



GREEN LAKE COUNTY  
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

   Elizabeth Otto    Office:  920-294-4005 
County Clerk     FAX:    920-294-4009 

 

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled.  Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or 
 audio assistance, should contact the County Clerk’s Office, 294-4005, not later than 3 days before date 0f the meeting. 
 

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer 
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI  54941    www.greenlakecountywi.gov  

 

Public Safety & Judicial Committee 

Meeting Notice 
Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 Time:  9:00 AM 

The Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room  

571 County Road A, Green Lake WI 

AGENDA 
 

Committee  

Members 

 

Joe Gonyo 

Luke Dretske 

Sue Wendt  

Don Lenz 

Gene Thom  

 

Karissa Block, Secretary 

 
 

 
Virtual attendance at meetings is 

optional. If technical difficulties 

arise, there may be instances 
when remote access may be 

compromised. If there is a 

quorum attending in person, the 
meeting will proceed as 

scheduled. 
 
 
 
 
This agenda gives notice of a meeting 
of the Public Safety & Judicial 
Committee.  It is possible that individual 
members of other governing bodies of 
Green Lake County government may 
attend this meeting for informative 
purposes.  Members of the Green Lake 
County Board of Supervisors or its 
committees may be present for 
informative purposes but will not take 
any formal action.  A majority or a 
negative quorum of the members of the 
Green Lake County Board of 
Supervisors and/or any of its 
committees may be present at this 
meeting.  See State ex rel. Badke v. Vill. 
Bd. of Vill. of Greendale, 173 
Wis.2d  553, 578, 494 N.W. 2d 408 
(1993). 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Certification of Open Meeting Law 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Election of Chair  

5. Election of Vice Chair 

6. Public Comment (3 minute limit) 

7. Approve Minutes: 5/8/2024 

8. Correspondence:  

• Recognition of Deputy O’Connor and Sgt. McLean for lifesaving efforts 

• Recognition of Deputy O’Conner regarding traffic stop   

9. Department Reports  

10. Monthly Sheriff Reports  

11. Expense & Revenue Reports  

12. Committee Discussion 

• Future Meeting Dates: 09/11/2024 @ 9:00AM  

• Future Agenda items for action & discussion 

13. Adjourn 

 

Microsoft Teams Need help?  

Join the meeting now  

Meeting ID: 259 931 845 582  
Passcode: Y5c6JV  

Dial in by phone  

+1 920-515-0745,,712003744# United States, Green Bay  
Find a local number  
Phone conference ID: 712 003 744#  

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN  

Please accept at your earliest convenience. Thank you! 

Org help | Privacy and security  

 
 

 

Kindly arrange to be present, if unable to do so, please notify our office. 

  Elizabeth Otto, County Clerk 

 

http://www.greenlakecountywi.gov/
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_OWQzZDY5ZjYtNTA1Zi00NjIzLWI3Y2MtMDQ4MzExN2MyMzM3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226e4bd50f-9266-4d14-8159-66cdd4fec978%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227bafe0c6-ebfc-4f03-99d8-3eec9803f384%22%7d
tel:+19205150745,,712003744
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/2896325c-bae3-46f8-b42e-39f2bee2d3c2?id=712003744
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=7bafe0c6-ebfc-4f03-99d8-3eec9803f384&tenantId=6e4bd50f-9266-4d14-8159-66cdd4fec978&threadId=19_meeting_OWQzZDY5ZjYtNTA1Zi00NjIzLWI3Y2MtMDQ4MzExN2MyMzM3@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing
https://greenlakecountywi.gov/joiningmeetinghelp.html
https://greenlakecountywi.gov/legal.html


 

 

Judicial/Law Enforcement May 8, 2024 

 

 

 

 Page 1 

JUDICIAL/LAW ENFORCEMENT AND 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT            
COMMITTEE  

MAY 8, 2024 
The regular Judicial/Law Enforcement and Emergency Management Committee meeting was called 

to order by Secretary Sara Radloff at 9:00 a.m. on May 8, 2024, in the County Board room of the 

Green Lake County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI. The requirements of the 

open meeting law were certified as being met. 

 

Present:    Joe Gonyo 

Sue Wendt      

      Don Lenz 

            Gene Thom 

   Mike Skivington 

Via remote access:     

                

Others present in person: Jeff Mann, Corporation Counsel; Chief Deputy Matt Vande Kolk, 

Sheriff’s Office; Gary Podoll, Emergency Management Director; Cate Wylie, County 

Administrator; Mitzi Putzke, District Attorney’s Office; Ken Stephani, Finance Director; Amy 

Thoma, Clerk of Courts; Tom Wastart, Medical Examiner; Greise LaSpisa, District Attorney and 

Sara Radloff, Sheriff’s Office.  

 

Via remote access: Tony Daley, Berlin Journal  

                              

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

                    The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by the group. 

 

ELECTION OF CHAIR 

 Secretary Sara Radloff called for nominations for Chair. Don Lenz nominated Joe Gonyo. 

  No other nominations. Vote by show of hands – all for Gonyo. (Lenz, Wendt, Thom, 

Skivington) Secretary Radloff declared Gonyo as Chair. Gonyo seated as Chair and presided 

over the remainder of the meeting.  

 



 

 

Judicial/Law Enforcement May 8, 2024 

 

 

 

 Page 2 

ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR 

 Chair Gonyo called for nominations for Vice Chair. Gene Thom nominated Sue Wendt. 

  No other nominations. Vote by show of hands – all for Wendt. (Lenz, Gonyo, Thom, 

Skivington) Chair Gonyo declared Wendt as Vice Chair.  

MINUTES 

Motion/Second (Wendt/Lenz) to approve the minutes of the April 10, 2024, regular 
meeting presented with no changes. No negative votes. Motion carried. 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 None 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 None 

 

            DEPARTMENT RELATED REPORTS  

Emergency Management and Sheriff’s Office reports were in the packet, reviewed by the 
committee and discussed.  
Chief Vande Kolk informed on our FLOCK system and how it’s helping the department. 
Discussion was held on the FLOCK system.  
Amy Thoma, Clerk of Court advised the committee of the jury trial that took place at the 
beginning of the month.  
Thomas Wastart, Medical Examiner gave an overview on his death calls.  
Greise LaSpisa, District Attorney addressed the committee on she might be over on some 
of their expenditure accounts due to case load.  

   

           MONTHLY SHERIFF REPORTS  

Sheriff’s Office reports for April 2024 were included in the packet. No questions.  
  
 

           EXPENSE AND REVENUE MONTHLY REPORTS  

The April 2024 monthly expense and revenue reports were reviewed and filed. 
 



 

 

Judicial/Law Enforcement May 8, 2024 

 

 

 

 Page 3 

            FUTURE MEETING DATE AND AGENDA ITEMS 

The next regular meeting is set for June 12, 2024, at 9:00 a.m. in the County Board Room of 
the County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake. 

 

            ADJOURN 

Chair Gonyo adjourned the meeting at 9:17 AM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Sara Radloff 

Sara Radloff, Green Lake County Sheriff’s Office 









GREEN LAKE COUNTY

OFFICE OF EMERGENCYMANAGEMENJ

Green Lake

County

Gary V. PodoU
Director

Ojfice: 920-361-5416
FAX: 920-361-5405

DATE: August 1,2024

TO: Green Lake County Judicial/Law Enforcement and Emergency Management
Committee

FROM: Gary V. Podoll, Emergency Management Director

SUBJECT: Monthly Report

Working on updating the facilities in Green Lake County EPCRA Plazardous
Materials Off-Site Plans.

1.

2. I continue working on the updating of the Green Lake County Mitigation Plan
which is due in 2025.

I continue to work with County Fire Departments on ARPA funds that the County
Board approved for the updating of their Protective Equipment. There is one Fire
Department left to receive their equipment. The one department that is waiting on
SCBA’s tanks that could take up to 6 months for them to aiTive.

Meeting was held on July 16'*' in reference to scenarios for a Table Top Exercise
for this year.

j».

4.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 920-361-5416.

Sincerely,

Gary V. Podoll
Emergency Management Director
Green Lake County

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer
571 County Road A. Green Lake. IVI 54941
llsit our web site: co.^reen-lake.wi.us






















